



March 27, 2025

RE: Delegation of Authority to Faegre Drinker for Section Clean Air Act Exemption Request

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter confirms that Trinity Sterile, Inc. has authorized Bryan Michael Allen of Faegre Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP to submit a request for a 2-year Presidential Exemption under Section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act on its behalf. Bryan Michael Allen is fully empowered to communicate with the EPA and provide any necessary documentation related to this request.

Sincerely,

Abrar Solatch

Abrar Solatch
President
Trinity Sterile, Inc.

Trinity Sterile, Inc. 201 Kiley Drive. Salisbury, MD 21801 Ph:410-860-5123 Website: www.trinitysterile.com